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IN REPLY REFER TO:

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Rio Puerco Resource Area
435 Montano N.E. !
Albuguerque, New Mexico 871074935 /- NM 89016
: 3160 (017) (WC)

S FEB 11 1994
‘)0/0‘/3« QUEHST

Merrion 0il & Gas Corp.
Attn: Steve Dunn

P.0. Box 840
Farmington, NM 87499

Dear Mr. Dunn:
Per your telephone conversation with Pat Hester of my staff on rch 13, 1993,
you stated you are not planning to drill the Fork Rock Mesa #1Ywell located in

Section 36, T. 20 N., R. 3 W., lease NM 89016.
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Therefore, we hereby accept your withdrawal of the above captioned application
effective February 10, 1994.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed) HECTOR A. VILLALOBOS

Hector A. Villalobos
Area Manager
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